

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

# ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Second Legislature

OF THE

# STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with  
the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

---

KENNEBEC JOURNAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE

1965

---

---

**PUBLIC LAWS**  
OF THE  
**STATE OF MAINE**  
AS PASSED BY THE  
**One Hundred and Second Legislature**  
**1965**

---

---

transacted at the terms held on the first Tuesdays of January, April, ~~June~~ and September, together with civil business. All recognizances from the District Court in which parties are held to await the action of the grand jury, made returnable to said ~~April~~ **June** term, shall, when no grand jury is in attendance, be continued to and have day in the next term of the court held in said county. **The grand jury shall attend only at the January, April and September terms, unless specially summoned by order of a justice of said court.'**

Effective September 3, 1965

## Chapter 278

### AN ACT Relating to Indemnification of Directors of Corporations.

*Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:*

R. S., T. 13, § 146, repealed and replaced. Section 146 of Title 13 of the Revised Statutes is repealed and the following enacted in place thereof:

#### ‘§ 146. Right of indemnification

Each corporation shall have power to indemnify any director or officer or former director or officer of the corporation, or any person who may have served at its request as a director or officer of another corporation in which it owns shares of capital stock or of which it is a creditor, against expenses actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding in which he is made a party by reason of being or having been such director or officer, except in relation to matters as to which he shall be adjudged in such action, suit or proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of duty to the corporation. Such indemnification shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which such director or officer may be entitled, under any bylaw, agreement, vote of shareholders or otherwise.’

Effective September 3, 1965

## Chapter 279

### AN ACT Relating to Time of Terms of the Superior Court in Certain Counties.

*Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:*

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 4, § 110, sub-§ 2, amended. The first 2 sentences of subsection 2 of section 110 of Title 4 of the Revised Statutes are amended to read as follows:

‘At Houlton on the first Tuesday of April and the 2nd Tuesday of November for civil and criminal business, at Caribou on the first Tuesday of February for civil business and at Houlton on the ~~and~~ first Tuesday of September for criminal business and by adjournment at Caribou for civil business. The grand jury shall only attend at the April and November terms unless specially summoned by order of a justice of said court.’

**Sec. 2. R. S., T. 4, § 110, sub-§ 5, amended.** Subsection 5 of section 110 of Title 4 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'5. **Hancock:** At Ellsworth on the ~~and~~ first Tuesdays of April ~~and~~, September and ~~the first Tuesday of~~ December.'

**Sec. 3. R. S., T. 4, § 110, sub-§ 11, amended.** Subsection 11 of section 110 of Title 4 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'11. **Piscataquis:** At Dover-Foxcroft on the ~~and~~ first Tuesdays of March and September.'

**Sec. 4. R. S., T. 4, § 110, sub-§ 12, amended.** Subsection 12 of section 110 of Title 4 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'12. **Sagadahoc:** At Bath on the first Tuesday of January and on the 2nd Tuesdays of ~~January~~ June and October.'

**Sec. 5. R. S., T. 4, § 110, sub-§ 13, amended.** Subsection 13 of section 110 of Title 4 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'13. **Somerset:** At Skowhegan on the ~~and~~ first Tuesdays of January, May and September.'

**Sec. 6. R. S., T. 4, § 110, sub-§ 14, amended.** Subsection 14 of section 110 of Title 4 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

'14. **Waldo:** At Belfast on the first ~~Tuesday~~ Tuesdays of January and April and the 2nd ~~Tuesdays~~ Tuesday of ~~April and~~ October.'

Effective September 3, 1965

## Chapter 280

### AN ACT to Create the Maine Indian Housing Authority.

*Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:*

**R. S., T. 22, c. 1352, additional.** Title 22 of the Revised Statutes is amended by adding a new chapter 1352, to read as follows:

#### 'CHAPTER 1352

#### MAINE INDIAN HOUSING AUTHORITY

§ 4731. Short title

This chapter shall be known and may be cited as the "Maine Indian Housing Authority Law."